From:  Simon, Jason

Sent: 8/22/2012 3:24:53 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Ce:

Bec:

Subject: Rice Solar - Follow-up

Meredith,

Just spoke to Ed. Sounds like he wants to try to get something out for the 27% of September
meeting and wants me to motor on it. However, I can tell you that there is a strong possibility
that we are going to miss the mailing date. That said, feel free to discuss this with Jerry and let
him know we are working to get it done but it is unlikely.

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906
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